
GLEN ROCK PLANNING BOARD 

Minutes of the May 31, 2016 Work Session 

7:30 PM 

 

In attendance:  Robert VanLangen, Chairman, Hal Knapp, Bobby Tirserio, Ken 

Hrasdzira, Kristen Bond, Mayor Bruce Packer and R. Scott King.  Also in attendance was 

Andrew Kohut, Esq., Board Attorney, Gary Ascolese, P.E., Borough Engineer and Ed 

Snieckus, Borough Planner. 

 

Mr. VanLangen asked the Board members to review the minutes from the April 7 and 

May 11 meetings and contact the Board Secretary with any additions or corrections. 

 

 

Old Business: 

 

Discussion and possible recommendation to the Mayor and Council regarding the 

AR-1 Age Restricted zone. 

 

This matter is again before the Board as the Mayor and Council had concerns, primarily 

about the front yard setback and density. 

 

Mr. VanLangen stated that as part of the conversation today items that would normally be 

included in site plan approval will have to be included.   

 

Mr. Snieckus reviewed his memo concerning items that were brought up at the joint 

planning board/council meeting.  The council’s major concerns were density and front 

yard setback.  He stated that there are unique features of this property.  It is adjacent to a 

utility easement, Ridgewood water treatment plant and the Bergen County Park property.  

The property is also very deep, with a minimum depth of 350 ft. 

 

Mr. Snieckus stated that the council was uncomfortable with the 50’ front yard setback, 

which is also the requirement for the surrounding A-2 zone.  He stated that a 45’ setback 

would be more in keeping with the surrounding homes and would recommend that 

setback.  He also stated that there should be a limit to the length of a building placed at 

that setback line at 60’ and that it should include architectural enhancements that would 

minimize the starkness of the building.   

 

Mr. Snieckus stated that the current AR-1 zone ordinance has a density of 30/acre which 

would result in 63 units at the site.  Members of the governing body had suggested a 

density of anywhere from 15-22.5 per acre.  Mr. Snieckus quoted from a Rutgers study 

that stated no matter the size of the apartment the average population of an age restricted 

community is 1.2 persons per unit.   

 

As per density, Mr. Snieckus gave examples of age restricted projects in Bergen County.  

Those projects ranged from a 15-40/units per acre.   

 



Mr. Snieckus said that while considering density, we must consider the affordable 

housing obligation.  He said a benchmark would be 20% of the apartments set aside for 

affordable housing in they are for sale and 15% for rentals.  Considering the fragile state 

of COAH, it is important to show that the Borough is trying to fulfill their affordable 

obligation, so this is an essential component.   

 

Mr. Snieckus stated the property’s location on Prospect St, a county road and the ability 

to use the Ridgewood Water Treatment Plant’s access Road also enhances this location.  

He stated that the proposed Club House will add value to the project in addition to 

enhancing the life of the residents.   

 

Mr. Ascolese reviewed the traffic report submitted by the owner of the property dated 

12/29/15 and completely agrees with its findings.  He said no matter what the density and 

population, the project will have no impact on the traffic.  The road system is more than 

sufficient to handle the extra cars.   

 

Mr. Ascolese stated that there are no specific suggested parking requirements for age 

restricted housing nor senior housing.   A reasonable requirement would be 1.5 spaces for 

a one bedroom and 2 spaces for two bedrooms.  He stated that the additional storm water 

runoff would be dealt with during site plan approval and there would be no negative 

affects to surrounding property owners.  He stated that this in an “ideal location” for this 

project. 

 

Mr. VanLangen stated whatever the ultimate population of the project would be, it would 

be minimal compared to the rest of the Borough.  He also stated that the yearly taxes paid 

by the property would go from $19,000 what they are now to over $200,000, depending 

on the rent received.  After speaking to the tax assessor, who stated the yearly taxes 

would be approximately 20% of the rental rate, Mr. VanLangen stated that the financial 

benefit to the town is huge. 

 

Mayor Packer stated he could not speak for the entire Council, but they may still be 

concerned about the density.  Mr. Hrasdzira stated that if the density was lowered, the 

apartments might be larger.  Mr. Snieckus agreed that is a real possibility.  Mr. 

VanLangen stated that as the apartments got larger, the rents would get higher and less 

affordable to people who are looking to downsize.   

 

Mr. VanLangen stated that M. Harrison, the owner of the property, would be willing to 

contract with Glen Rock residents for occupancy before the public.  This would not apply 

to the affordable units where restricting them to Glen Rock residents is not permitted by 

state regulations. 

 

Mr. VanLangen suggested another joint meeting between the Council and the Planning 

Board.  Mayor Packer stated the next work session is June 13 and suggested any member 

of the Planning Board is welcome to attend.  Mr. VanLangen agreed with that suggestion. 

 



Councilman Huisking was in attendance and stated he is still comfortable with a density 

of 20-22.5 units per acre, but he is speaking for himself and not the other members of the 

Council. 

 

Mayor Packer stated that the complaint he hears most often from residents is about the 

high taxes, so he will always seriously consider any addition to the tax base which will 

remove some of the burden from residents. 

 

Mr. Harrison, the owner of the property, stated that a lower density would not make the 

project financially possible.  He urged the Planning Board and ultimately the Council to 

consider a density closer to the present 30/unit.  He stated that the 20% of the current 

Glen Rock population is between 55-74 years old and he feels the entire project could 

easily be filled with Glen Rock residents.  He showed a new rendering of the proposed 

project.   

 

New Business: 

 

Block 254, Lot 16.02 

909 Prospect Street 

Applicant:  909 Glen Rock, LLC 

 

Applicant requests final subdivision approval for the creation of one commercial lot and 

4 residential lots 

 

The Board Secretary distributed a letter from the Board Attorney regarding a request 

from the Applicant’s attorney to clarify a condition of approval regarding the DEP.  The 

letter had a suggested alternative that Mr. Kohut explained would “cover all bases.” 

 

The Board will hear this application at its Thursday meeting.  As there was nothing 

further before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Nancy Spiller 

Board Secretary 


